
 

*20009937/00345/1019642/v2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Record filed by 
The City of Charlottetown  

In the matter of Lynn Murray 
  v. City of Charlottetown 

(Appeal #LA22-021) 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by David W. Hooley, K.C.  
& Maggie Hughes 
on behalf of the City of Charlottetown 
 
January 30, 2023 
 

  



 

*20009937/00345/1019642/v2 
 

INDEX 

Rezoning Application 

 Date Item 

1.  December 3, 2021 22-042 Moving and Demolition Permit Application 

2.  December 3, 2021 22-043 Subdivision & Lot Consolidation Application  
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4.  December 20, 2021 Schedule A, A-1, and A-2 – Undertaking and Declarations 

5.  December 22, 2021 Architectural & Structural Submission Drawing 
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7.  February 15, 2022 Demolition Permit 

8.  April 4, 2022 Letter from M. Lynn Murray to Planning and Heritage 

Department  
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10.  September 21, 2022  Notice of Appeal  

11.  October 4, 2022 Letters from Philip Rafuse to M. Lynn Murray and City of 

Charlottetown re Appeal LA22-017 
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15.  December 7, 2022 Notice of Appeal 

16.  December 7, 2022 Letters from Philip Rafuse to Aaron Staver,  M. Lynn 
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October 5, 2022, 9:12a.m. Email from Aaron Stavert to Laurel Palmer 
Thompson and Trevor Eisnor re revised site 
plan 

166 

October 25, 2022, 10:19a.m. Email from Parker Perry to Laurel Palmer 
Thompson re demolition  

168 

October 27, 2022, 7:35a.m. Email from Trevor Eisnor to Laurel Palmer 
Thompson re meeting to discuss status of 
application  

171 

November 18, 2022, 
11:06a.m. 

Email from Ellen Catane re copy of building 
permit and approved plan 

173 

December 23, 2022, 
10:50a.m. 

Email from Trevor Eisnore to Aaron Stavert re 
inspection report  

175 

November 2, 2022, 2:42a.m. Email from Philip Rafuse re confirm of appeal 
withdrawal 

177 

December 23, 2021 - January 
17, 2022 

Correspondences between Benny Lam and 
Robert Stavert re permit application and fees 

180 
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Catane, Ellen

From: Stavert, Robert
Sent: January 20, 2023 8:51 AM
To: Catane, Ellen
Subject: FW: 1 Palmers Lane - Permit Application 
Attachments: 2210020.Review.12.02.21.pdf

From: Benny Lam <benny@openpractice.ca>  
Sent: January 17, 2022 4:24 PM 
To: Stavert, Robert <rstavert@charlottetown.ca> 
Cc: Aaron Stavert <aaron@openpractice.ca> 
Subject: Re: 1 Palmers Lane - Permit Application  
 
Hi Rob,  
 
Do you mean the proposed site drainage plan as attached?  
 
Thanks!  
 
Benny  
 

From: "Stavert, Robert" <rstavert@charlottetown.ca> 
Date: Monday, January 17, 2022 at 4:11 PM 
To: Benny Lam <benny@openpractice.ca> 
Cc: Aaron Stavert <aaron@openpractice.ca> 
Subject: RE: 1 Palmers Lane - Permit Application  
 
Hi Benny,  
 
I don’t think we received the proposed drainage plan for this project. Do you have a copy of that you can send to me or 
is it coming from the surveyor? 
 
Thanks.  
 
Rob  
 
Robert Stavert 
Technical Assistant 
 
City of Charlottetown 
70 Kent Street 
Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island 
Canada, C1A 1M9 
Office: 902-629-4158 
Fax: 902-629-4156 
 
rstavert@charlottetown.ca 
www.charlottetown.ca  
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From: Benny Lam [mailto:benny@openpractice.ca]  
Sent: January 4, 2022 4:32 PM 
To: Stavert, Robert <rstavert@charlottetown.ca> 
Cc: Aaron Stavert <aaron@openpractice.ca> 
Subject: Re: 1 Palmers Lane - Permit Application  
 
Hi Robert,  
 
Thanks a lot for your information.  
 
Last time I went there the building was under renovation so I have to drop off the drawings into a drop box at 
City Hall.  
 
We will settle it as soon as possible.  
 
Regards,  
 
Benny  
 

From: "Stavert, Robert" <rstavert@charlottetown.ca> 
Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 at 4:29 PM 
To: Benny Lam <benny@openpractice.ca> 
Cc: Aaron Stavert <aaron@openpractice.ca> 
Subject: RE: 1 Palmers Lane - Permit Application  
 
The outer door of our office here at 70 Kent Street is open and there is a drop box in the vestibule. I’m usually at the 
front desk so I will see you drop it off or will check it when I get back if I’m away from my desk for any amount of time.  
 
 
 

From: Benny Lam [mailto:benny@openpractice.ca]  
Sent: January 4, 2022 4:26 PM 
To: Stavert, Robert <rstavert@charlottetown.ca> 
Cc: Aaron Stavert <aaron@openpractice.ca> 
Subject: Re: 1 Palmers Lane - Permit Application  
 
Thanks Robert!  
 
We will settle the fee as soon as possible.  
 
By the way, what would be the procedure if we would like to drop off the cheque for the fees?  
 
Benny  
 

From: "Stavert, Robert" <rstavert@charlottetown.ca> 
Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 at 4:14 PM 

000181



3

To: Benny Lam <benny@openpractice.ca> 
Cc: Aaron Stavert <aaron@openpractice.ca> 
Subject: RE: 1 Palmers Lane - Permit Application  
 
So based on that the permit fee is $10,500 plus the refundable $4,000 deposit.  
 
Rob 
 
 

From: Benny Lam [mailto:benny@openpractice.ca]  
Sent: January 4, 2022 4:09 PM 
To: Stavert, Robert <rstavert@charlottetown.ca> 
Cc: Aaron Stavert <aaron@openpractice.ca> 
Subject: Re: 1 Palmers Lane - Permit Application  
 
Hi Robert,  
 
The estimated value of construction would be 1.5 million.  
 
Thanks!  
 
Benny  
 

From: "Stavert, Robert" <rstavert@charlottetown.ca> 
Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 at 3:58 PM 
To: Benny Lam <benny@openpractice.ca> 
Cc: Aaron Stavert <aaron@openpractice.ca> 
Subject: RE: 1 Palmers Lane - Permit Application  
 
Hi Benny,  
 
We are just waiting for the fees to be paid. We will need an estimated value of construction on the building permit 
application to determine the fees for that.  
 
 
1)            Demolition application:  The fee if $50 plus a $500 damage deposit 
2)            Building and Development application: There was no Estimated Value of Construction given. Can you please 
provide this?  
3)            Subdivision application: The fee is $200 
 
Robert Stavert 
Technical Assistant 
 
City of Charlottetown 
70 Kent Street 
Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island 
Canada, C1A 1M9 
Office: 902-629-4158 
Fax: 902-629-4156 
 
rstavert@charlottetown.ca 
www.charlottetown.ca  
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From: Benny Lam [mailto:benny@openpractice.ca]  
Sent: January 4, 2022 3:23 PM 
To: Stavert, Robert <rstavert@charlottetown.ca> 
Cc: Aaron Stavert <aaron@openpractice.ca> 
Subject: Re: 1 Palmers Lane - Permit Application  
 
Hi Robert,  
 
Happy New Year! I wish you have a wonderful holiday!  
 
Regarding the captioned Permit Application, we would like to see how is the status and if there is any question 
about the drawings?  
 
Please feel free to contact us at any time.  
 
Thanks a lot!  
 
Benny  
 

From: "Stavert, Robert" <rstavert@charlottetown.ca> 
Date: Thursday, December 23, 2021 at 8:44 AM 
To: Benny Lam <benny@openpractice.ca> 
Cc: Aaron Stavert <aaron@openpractice.ca> 
Subject: RE: 1 Palmers Lane - Permit Application  
 
Good morning Benny,  
 
Received, thank you.  
 
Rob 
 
Robert Stavert 
Technical Assistant 
 
City of Charlottetown 
70 Kent Street 
Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island 
Canada, C1A 1M9 
Office: 902-629-4158 
Fax: 902-629-4156 
 
rstavert@charlottetown.ca 
www.charlottetown.ca  
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From: Benny Lam [mailto:benny@openpractice.ca]  
Sent: December 22, 2021 1:54 PM 
To: Stavert, Robert <rstavert@charlottetown.ca> 
Cc: Aaron Stavert <aaron@openpractice.ca> 
Subject: 1 Palmers Lane - Permit Application  
 
Hi Robert,  
 
As per requested, please find attached the Architectural and Structural Submission Drawings for your kind 
perusal.  
 
Feel free to contact us if you have any further question.  
 
Thanks!  
 
Benny  
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